RE: Next Board Meeting

Subject: RE: Next Board Meeting

From: "Segal, Jacob" <jsegal@standardmanagement.com>
Date: 06/09/2017 01:34 PM

To: Darin <darin@lani.org>

On my calendar....have a good weekend,

jacob

From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Ana M. Ricardo; Don Swartz; Fr. John Bakas; Segal, Jacob; Leonardo Magana; Marc
Tavakoli; Vanessa Rivera

Subject: Next Board Meeting

Hi Everyone,

I would like to schedule the next Board meeting for Monday, August 28. As a few of you
brought to my attention, September 4 is Labor Day and September 11 may be too late.

I am working with Don Duckworth to bring property owners to this meeting and get the
renewal process going. I will have a flyer ready by next week so if all of you can reach
out to property owners that you are in contact with, that would help a lot.

See you all soon,

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970
Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x13

213/627-1821 fax

darin@lani.org <mailto:darin@lani.org>
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